
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNCIL 

COOOSSION ON NARCOTIC DRUGS 

Eie',hth Session 
; -·~ ~ . 

Held at Headquarters, New York,' . · 
on 'Ihured,e.y, 9 A'Pri1 1953, at l0~-50.a.m~ 

CONTENTS ' ' 
. . . ' " ~ ·., . .::. .... 

Distr. 
GENE:RAL 

E/CN.7/SP..203 
22 April 1953 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

.. Appointment of' a: member of the Drug SUperv1eoey Body 

(E/CN~7/~50/Pav.l, E/CN .7 /250/~v .1/Corr.l) ... 

Annu~l rep()~~-~. of gp.vernments made pursuant to article 21 of 

the .1931 Co.nve;,_tion·, as amnded by the 1~6 Protocol (E/NR.l949/9'7, 

EjNR.l949/9£7; E/NR .• l949/107·ll2, EjNR.l949/120; -E/N'f..l9?_.~/.1,3~;::' . . : 

E/NP..l95fJ/:Wl, EjNR.l950/105·114; Ejtm.l951/l··lo8, EjNR.l~/110-112; 

'"'"·. ;' , E/NR .1951/Sulrrn'.e.ry) 

PRESENT:' 
,. 

Chairman: 

Rapporteur: · 

53-10371 

I• '~ • 

. \., ....... .• . 
Mr.inABASA 

-Mr.· NJXOT..IC 

,''t 

Mexico 

YUgoslavia , . 
.· ' .. \\. 

. "~ ,• 



E/CN. 7 /SR.20} 
English 
Page 2 

~ . '..: . : 
'·t.: 

~~: ( ~ontinued) 
·. 

Members: Mr. SHA.Rf.wr 

Mr. CHI-KWEI LIANG 

Mr. EZZAT. 

Mr. VAILLE 

Mr. IattSHNI'J.!OORTHY 

Mr • ARDP.LA!l . .. · . 

Mr. KRUYSSE 

Mrs • KOWALCZYK 

Mr. OR 

Mr. ZONOV 

Mr. WAIXER 

Mr. MORLOCK 

Also P!esent: Ivlr. GIRETTI 

Mr. van Mm;DEN 

Mr. MAY 

Canada 

China 

Egypt 

France 

India 

Iran 

., .. --Netherlands 

Poland 

Turkey 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
R~publics 

United Kingdom of Great 
Britain and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Observer for Italy 

O~server for Switzerland 

Permanent Central Opium Board 

Re~resentative of a specialized agency: 

Mr. WOLFF 

Secretariat : Mr. HU.ANG 

Mr. CELnrsKI 

World Health Organization 
(tmo) 

··Division of Narcotic Drugs 

Secretary of the Commission 



E/CN. 7 /SR.203 
English 
Page 3 

A.Proillll.1ZT!:' OF A ~:ITER OF THE DRUG S"JPERVISORY :aODY (E/CN.'{ /250/B.ev.l, 

E/CN.7/250jRev.l/Corr.l) 

The CH.AIBMAU drew attention to documents E/CN .'7/250 jRev .1 and 

E/CN.?/250/Rev.l/Corr.l, and asked wbetner members wished to rea~fjrm tbe 

rec01I'ltletlde.t1on made by the Cou:misaion at its third seesion that the term of oft.fce 

of tbe member to be electEd to 'the Dr1.1g Supervisory :Body" should be five years. 

The Commissio,n u;eheld it.s recision oz 13 votes .~o..,E£ne 1 with no abstentions. 

~e CI~t[N called for nominations and said that, in accordance with 

rule 62 of the rules of procedure of the functional commissions of the Economic 

and Social Council, the election would be decided by, secret ballot. 

Mr. MORLOCK {United States of America.) nomina. ted llll". Sha.rmrur · ( cane.da.), 

who had represented the Commission on the Drug Supervisory Body since 1948 in 

an able and efficient manner, for re-election to that body. · 

The CHAIRlWT, speaking as representative of l.iexico, Mr. OR (Turkey) 

and :t:lr. VAILLE (France) supported that nomi,pation, 

A vote was taken by secret ballot. 

At the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Krishnamoorth~::J.India) ana Hr. Or 

(Turkezl acted as tellers. 

pumber of ballot papers ••••••••••••••••••• l3 

Invalid ballot. . . • . . .. . . . .. • . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . l 

Number of valid ballots ••••••••••••••••• • •. 12 

Number of valid votes cast •••••••••••• ., ••• l2 

Re_g.uired majori t;y: •••••••••••••••••••••••.• -. · 7 

Number of votes obtained: 

Mr. Sharman (Canada) •••••••••••••••• 12 

!!!t-ving obtained the res.uired majority, Mr. Sharman (Ca.nad.a.) ~as re-elected 

a member of the Dru~ Supervisog Bo9¥. 

Mr. MAY {Permanent Central Opium Board), Mr. EZZAT (Egypt), 

the CHAIRMAN, speaking as representative or Mexico, and Mr. OR ('furkey) 

congratulated Mr. Sharman on.his re-election and paid a tribute to his competence 

as a member of the Supervisory Board. 



E/CN. 7 /SR.203 
English 
Page 4 

Mr. SHARMA .. ''h{C9Jl&da) thanlred the members of thQ Commission ~or having 

re-elected him to the Drug Supervisory Body and:sa.id that he would do his best 

to continue to deserve their confidence. 

ANNUAL REPORTS OF GOVERNMENTS MADE pURSUANT TO ARTICLE 21 OF THE 1931 CONVENTION, 

AS AMENDED BY THE 1946 PROTOCOL (E/NR.l949/97, E/NR.l949/98, EjNR.l949/l07-ll2, 

EjNR.l949/l20; E/NR.l950/98, EjNR.l950/lOl, EjNR.l950/105-ll4; EjNR.l951/l-108, 

E/NR.l951/ll0-ll2; E/NR.l951/Summary) 

Mr. VAILLE {France) drew attention to the blanl~s left in the annual 

reports for·l950 on Seychelles (EjNR.l950/28),.the Gambia. (E/NR.l950/69), 

Ruanda.-Urundi (E/NR~l950/77) 1 St. Vincent (E/NR.l950/79) 1 Grenada (E/NR.l950/91), 

the Virgin Islands (E/NR.l950/lOO), and the annual report for 1951 on 

Ruanda-Urundi (E/NR.l951/51), and wondered whether· it was not a waste of tuDe 

to print such reports. 

Referring to the annual report for 1951 submitted by the Government of 

Iran (E/NR.l951/68), he drew attention to the statement under _section II A.l.c 

which seemed to cotl:J.~ict with the statement in Section V .1. He presumed ,that. 

the former statement referred to drug addicts only. He wondered whether the 

treatment mentioned under Section XII was compulsory or voluntary. 

~~. ESFANDIARY (Iran) said that·the French representatiVe was correct 

in thinking that no narcotic drug had·been coilfiscatedfrozii a· drug addict ·in 

Iran during the period covered by the '@.Ilnual report for 1951. As regards the 

second question, any drug addict who so wished could obtain expert treatment 
- . 

in hospitals designated by the Government for that purpose. 

The CHAIRMAN thought that the attention of Governments might be 

called to the need for giving all the information requested in the forms 

submitted to them. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) -~6inted out that the administrations of 

the countries mentioned in the French representative's statement were small and 

had a great deal of work to do. It frequently happened that there was no drug 

addiction or drug problem in those countries and the comments in their reports 

were therefore brief. He would, however, draw the attention of the 

administrations concerned to the remarks vhicnhad been made. 



EjCN. 7 /sR.203 
English 
Pa.ge5 

Mr. SliARW:~ (Canada) pointed out that under the heading "r..a.ws and 

Regulations" the report for 1951 submitted by the Australian Government 

(E/NR.l951/45) stated that the use of heroin or any preparations. thereof" in 

any patent or proprietary medicines prepared for sale in the State of Victoria 

was prohibited. However, the Australian Government had pta.ted in 1952, in 

correspondence between the Department of External Affairs. at Canberra. and the 
Drug Supervisory Bqdy at Geneva., that the high consumption of heroin in 

Australia appea.re~ to be due, among other causes, to {1) the consumption of 

reserve stocks, and (2} the extensive use of heroin and morphine .in preparations 
and that, until the end of 1951, most States o£ Australia. permitted the. use o:f' 

less than 0.1 per cent of heroin in preparations which wer¢ not controlled 

under state law. It had also been stated that as trom 1 January 1952, the ·· 

State of-Victoria had prohibited the use of heroin 1!:;1 patent or prqprietary · 

medicines, while in Queensland and South Australia heroin or preparations 

containing heroin could not be supplied without a doctor's prescription. On 

the other hand, in New South, Wales, where a. large percentaGe of heroin 

preparations was manufactured, such preparations were still uncontrolled and 

the Commonwealth Government was not le~a.lly empowered to prevent such manufacture. 

Australia was a signatory to the 1931 Convention and under article 15 

undertook to take all necessary legislative or other-measures in order to 

give effect within its territories to the provisions .of t~1e.t Convention. 

As had been pointed out at previous sessions Of the Commission, and 

confirmed by the S~cretariat, the 1931 Convention contained no provisions-

or exemptions which permitted heroin to reach the public, either in pure form 
or mixed with other ingredients, except upon professiolml prescription. 

Similarly, the 1925 Convention did not exempt any t~~e of hero~n preparation 

from that requirement. 

Australia was acting in co~lete good faith, but the statement that the· 

Government of that country was not legally empowered to prevent the manufacture 

of a drug raised the point of that country's obligations under the Conventions. 

He referred more particularly to those preparations which reached the public 

without prescription rather than to the manufacture .of such preparations. 



E/CN. 7 /SR.203 
English 
Page 6 

He then quoted a report of a bro~cast on the dange~ of inferier druge 

(Radio-Australia News, 25 November 1952) whic~, in his opini_on, showed that 

legisla~ive difficulties were involved. 

The situation as regards heroin was, however, not completely out of 

control, since ·th~ Federal Government of Australia, as the signatory to the 

1931 Convention, issued licences for the importat~on of that,drug into 

Australia and in addition was required under article 10 of .that Convention to 

furnish an official letter of request to the government of the country from 

which it was proposed to import, and to indicate the goverLtment depar~nt to 

which the drug was consigned. 

In view of the fact that the Federal Government of Australia was at the 
. . ' . "· . .. . : . ' ' 

present time making a deta~led investigation of the high consumption of certain 

narcotic drugs, including heroin, within its borders, he thought the Commission -·· 

might wish to.draw that Government's attention to the necessity for ensuring 

that heroin did not reach the public, without profess_iQnal prescription, in . 

preparations which were not exempted from any such requirement under the terms 

of the international narcotic conventions. 

Mr. MAY (Permanen: Ce~t:r-al Opium Board) said that there had been 

an exchange of correspondence between the, P~rmanent Central Opium Board and 

the Supervisory Body on the one hand_and the Gover~nt of .Australia on the other, 

concerning the matter just raised by the Canadian representative. However, as it 

was concerned with government legislation, the Narcotics Commission rather than 
. . 

the PCOB was the appropriate body to take action, if it thought fit to:4o so •. 

The CHA~~ suggested that the section in the Summary of Annual 

Reports of Governments for 1951 which related to illic.i t traffic should be 

postponed until the Commission reached item 7 of its agenda which concerned 

that subject. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics) said that the section 

relating to illicit traffic in the summary of annual reports for 1951 contained 

a series of false and slanderous statements taken from the report submitted by 

the KUomintang group, which were directed against the Chinese People's Republic 



E/CN. 7 /SR.203 
English 
Page 7 

and the Soviet Union. As they were entirely groundless there was no point in 

refuting them. The Soviet Union continued to submit information to the 

appropriate bodies in accordance with the 1925 and 1931 ConYentions. Similar 

charges had been made on earlier occasions and had. been refuted by the USSR 

representatives in the Narcotics Commission and the Economic and Social Council, 

and elsewhere by the authorities of the Chinese People's Republic, Since its 

insti tutiori, that Republic had waged a determined ca.."llpAign against opium •mc;>~ing 

and narcotic drues; regulations had been issued forbidding the smoking of 

opium and governing the control of drugs. Documents E/2233 of 22 May 1952 
contained statements refuting th~ false charges of the KUomintang group and 

others; he requested the secretariat to have it circulated to all members of 

the Commission in the appropriate languages. Members of the Commission were also 

familiar with the statement from the Central People's Government of the People•s 

Republic of China eontained in document SOA (l09)(o4) of 11 July 1952.1 'W'hiah 

indicated the ·strict meamires the Government bad taken to suppress illicit . , 

traffic in narcotic drugs. In the opinion of the USSR def~gatl~n the Sec~etariat 
. ' 

had committed a hostile act towards that Gover~~nt in allowing sla.~derous 

statements of the kind to which he had referred to appear in United Nations 

documents. It therefore proposed that all such references should be deleted trom 

EjNR.l951/Summary now before the Commission and that document E/NR.l95l/101 should 

be removed from the records. The same s~ould apply to the references to the 

smuggling into Japan of heroin alleged to have come from China (page 46 of 

E/NR.l951/Summary) and to other false statements contained in the sections ot 
the document which summarized the reports on the United States and Hong Kong. 

Mr. LIANG (China) announced his intention of speaking on the subject 

of illicit traffic when tbat item of the agenda came up for discussion but 

wished to state in the meantice that the reports from the National Government 

of China were correct. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) proposed that, in accordance with the 

Chairman' e · suggestion·, diseuse ion ar all matters relating to illicit traffic 

should W pos:tponed until agenda · i terri 7 was reached. In the meantime, however 1 



E/CN.7/SR.205 
English' 
Page 8 

he .wish~d to ask whether ,the Secretariat had ·any r;f.ght to. refuse. to·,·circulate · 

a report submitted by a signatory to the current_Conventio.ns. ·Concerning the 

USSR representative 1 s reference to the. section on Ho.ng Kong in ·the 1951 ·sun:anary, 
,- . ., ' ' ' 

he was unable. to. trace any slanderous r~marks rt;!l~ting to ·the People! s Republic 

o~ China in that section. 

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat), r.eplying to the United Kingdom representative, 

said that, under article .21 of the 1931 Convention, the Secretary-General of the 

Uni teQ. Natic;:ms was required to communicate the reports in question to the parties 

to the Convention • 

. Mr. ZONOV {Union of Soviet Socialist. Republics), answering the 

United Kingdom representative, said that the deletion ~e had proposed related ·. 

to references to Chinese .territory in the section of the summary Which concerned 

Hong Kong. 

Mr. WALKER.{United K_ingdom} said that he would answer that ·point when 

the agenda item on illicit. tr~fic was discussed. 

t, .... 

The CHA~ffiN announced th~t he ~ou~q put to. the vote the United 

Kingdom repre.se.ntat1 ve' s P+oposal. to .. postpone any discussion on :Lllici t traffic 

until item 7 was· considered by the.Commission. 

Mr.. ZONOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered that his 

proposal had priority as it related to the deletion of parts of a document which 

was now being discussed by the Commission. ·He would participate in the 

discussion on illicit traffic when that item came before the Commissiorl. 

Mrs. KOWALCZYK (Poland) supported the observations made by the USSR 

representative. As he had indicated, the Central People•s Government of the 

Chinese People*!3 Rep)lblic had taken comprehensive measures .to suppress opium 
') . . . . 

smoking_~d had nationalized the production of narcotic drugs in order to 

control them. In doing so, it had_ acted in accordance with .the desit·es of the 

Chinese people who had long suffered from the policies of the Japanese aggressors 



E/Cr:T.7/SR.203 
English 
Page 9 

and the· Kuomintang group which had alloWed profits to be made on the · sale of . 

opium and done nothing. to prevent its evil effects upon the population. The 

passages from the SUmmary of PJtnual Reports for 1951 to which tl1e USSR 

representative had referred seriously de·!;racted from the importanc·e of that 

document .. 

The CHAIRMAN acknowledged the fact that the USSR proposal related to 

a document now before the Commission but pointed out that in approving its 

agenda, the Commission had decided to have a separate item for the ~uestion of 

illicit trai':f'ic. In accordance with that decision, his rulin,3 was that the 

United Kingdom proposal should be put to the vote first. 

Mr. KRISID:iAMOORl'IIY (India) understood that the issue nov before the 

Commission was one of procedure and would not prejudice the right of members to 

discuss any points raised in connexion with illicit traffic when that subject 

came up for discussion. 

The CHAIRMAN said the Indian representative's understanding was 

correct. 

Mr. ZONOV {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) challenged the 

Chairmanr s ruling. His proposal was that the references he had mentioned should . 

be deleted before document E/NR.l95l/Surarua.:ry was discussed. Their deletion 

or retention would affect his vote on the document a.s a whole; his proposal 

should therefore be considered first. 

The CHAIRt1AN put to the vote the USSR representative's challenge to 

the ruling of the Chair. 

The USSR represente.tiv,e t s. challenge to the . rulin§ of the C,ha.ir was rejected 

?l 10 votes to 2, with 2 abstentions. 

The C~~ explained that he had abstain~d from voting because he had 

felt that it would be inappropriate for him to participate in a vote.on a 

challenge to his ruling. 



E /CN. 7/SR .• 203 . 
English 
Page 10 

He put to the vote the United Kingdom proposal that the question of 

deleting· certain parts of the summary (E/NR.l951/S\.llll!ila.fY)' .. should be postponed 

until the Conunission discussed the chapter on iliicit traffic in cbnjunot:i..on: · 

with item 7. 
The ·United KinGdom proposal was adopted by 11 votes to 2, with i . 

abstention. 

l'-1r. I<RISill:U\MOORTilY (India) said he had abstained from voting on 

the United Kingdom proposal because as fornrulated prj_or to the voting it 

referred not only to the postponement. of the discussion of the chapter on 

illicit traffic but also to ·the·. USSR proposal tto ma1":.e certain deletions in 

the docu.'Uent and therefore to be consistent with his. vote 'on the challenge to . 

the Chairman's ruline:; he had been compelled to abstain f'rorJ voting on the 

United Kingdom proposaL 

In reply to Hr.: VAILLE {France), the CHAIRl>lAN said that the summary 

of annual reports of Governments (E/NR.l951/Summary) wou'ld be discussed chapter 

by chapter. 

Laws and Publications 

In reply to Mr. VAILLE (France), the CHAIRHAN said that the Secretariat 

had received no further inforn~tion with regard to Pakistani legis~ation in 

r~spect of opi~_sniDkin[:;. 

_ " In reply to Hr. NIKOLIC {Yt~goslavia), the CHAIRMAN said that Ireland 

had deposited an instrument of acceptance of. the 1911-8 Protocol with the 

Secretariat on 11 August 1952. 

Administration 

l'oir. SHA.RHAH (canada) said that there was one point in connexion with 

the United.· Kingdom· report which was not mentioned ~~··the s~y~ In the 

report, United KinGdom exports of narcotic ·drugs -\:iere listed· by: countries 

except in the case of Australia where its exports were given aS!cording to the 

individual provinces of Australia inrportin,_; the dr~gs. That p:oint was 

particularly intel·esting to him in vie;f of his previou~ --~ema;rl~s on the situation 



E/Olf.7/SR.203 
English 
Page ll 

in Australia. He assumed that the import 11eenoee for narcotic drugs were 

signed by the. Federal Government of Australia, that is to say, the Government 

o{ the country, Party to the Convention concerned. 

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) said that it had been the practice far 

some tine to list such exports to Australia by provinces. He would however 

inq,lire further into the a1 tuaMon. It was his impression that a letter of 

reccmm:mdat1on was 1saued by the Australian Gove~nt but he did not know who 

signed the actual import certificate. 

Dru6 AC.d!otion 

·Mr-. VAILLE (France) drew attention to the B'lUll!llarY of the United 

Kingdom report stating tha.t during 1951 seizuree of hemp had shown an increase 

over the previous years, that the majority of hemp users a~peared to be between 

20 a11d 30 yearo of ace and that add1ot1on to synthetic drugs was increasing. 

Re cited in ~~at connexion tbe percentage of addicts using pethidine and 

diacetyl:tr.urphiue as well as the ·figures for addicts using nethadone and 

phenadoXOl'le. He wondered whether there had been any changes in the e1 tuation. 

Mr. WALKER (Un1 ted. Kingdom) ea1d that during 1952 seizures of hemp 

had continued to occur but b.ad aholm a slight decrease. There bad been no 

significant change in the age of persona addicted to hemp or in the numeer of 

persona addicted to synthetic drugs. He pointed out that synthetic drug addicts 

accounted for a very small part of the total and consequently an :Increase or 

decrease of one or two addicts to synthetic drugs would be reflected by a 

deeept1 ve change in the pel'centags figure • 

In reply to Mr. VA!LLE (France), Mr. SRARMAN (Canada) said that the 

figures for young persons addicted to narcotics in Canada had remained 

approximately the same in 1952 as they had been in 1951. 

In reply to Mr. EZZAT (E(!Spt), the CHAIRMAN, s-peaking as the 

representative of Mexico, said that in Mexico marihuana addict£ wer~ subjected 

to treatlmnt involving not gradual but total d:tsinto:xioatirm followed by a 

period of intensive nutrition. Persona addicted to alkaloids, however, were 

subjected to gradual disintoxication. 



E/C..l:4. 7 /SR"~3 
English 
Page 12 

Mr. VAILLE (France) drew attention to the commendably frank statement 

in the summary of .the Indonesian report (page 21) which stated that '!in vie.w 

of the Inefl.gre results obtained in the treatment of addicts .in the country,. the 

f:tght agatnet adc.ictton may be called pA.ft hope, and the only hope seeiiiB to· 

lie in coml'<?:t:.:.ug ~'he ilJ ici t ·tre<ffic, for it11c:1 the co-operation of all countries 

is rer.,_lill'!-:fl.''.. 'Ihat. Pi;:,tt~l~nt cl.,;:::2.~· 1 y sha-vieil. lpw im::;ort~nt it '\-Tas for all 

cot•.:ri::,:.:.:·P t0 :c':l::;i·it::~,o··~e ·.'':.t.:•ldJ ::rn ~cu..i y :i.n eo:J.t,::::t.'i;.,_~ tne traffic •. 

~::r''·~:it .. 1~ to tb·.:: f''J'T'~r~· c:':' +;·a~ !.f<,,)•.;rt v.-1 Ai~:~~ (·~asc 22), he expressed 

S'XJ:~Y:~~ -:~, 'c;:, ·::.~1~ .:i.t.~c-~. ':;i•JD vrr,~ .::n .!. t 6.ese:dbeJ. Ap~&rently the use of narcotic 

fu i.lJ,_:~ •n·J:, lcc:;o.l in that t.~;.·rico1-y. He vtondered whether opium smoking was al~o 

· L~ . .' \·lA!3'1.P. · !Ur:Jtc-1 KL1P:;d::l'r-".) th::mg'1t: that r'ort~ln persons were 

p:co".J?):::ly ,,_,.;;,;__~~·Iized ·:;,..) o1•'ui11Uf1.t·!'lf;i~! dr;:gs :t::ct>:m a l·.cG::-iced dealer in 

:; f r:.n to the etaten:e:.nr'.; on Aden appearing on 

pe.t:"- :);::, );· ·t.·~-7 :JUtJ:::,~.:.-.r ~·r:::/J:•~L.l..;jYL/.:i:...:r:::lo.ry} which stated -that "opium smoking is 

not p::..··c!-•11:-it.:.:r::. 'l1ht:. importation and sale of opium and danaerous drugs is 

controlled by the Dangerous Drugs Ordinance, 1942. Opium is imported only 

by the Government in quant!ities which will suffice to meet the needs of addicts 

as permitted by the Director ·of Medicral Services • The retain price of opium 

is fixed by the Govermo.ent; there is only one licenced.· dealer." 

Mr. EZZAT (Egypt) ~uestioned the wording of the first paragraph of 

the s":'·'"l"'J y o:!' the I':'lr:lont-s 1.&n l'eport (page 21) which stated that uMost of the 

adi!J ::!t~~ :rc:::-~'>. oYer ?5 ::/t.~r;;; ct' u.e:~, and the annual report points out· that, 

not;·Tit'hsts.nJ.~.U(; their. hnbit of smoking opium for decades, many of them attain 

a ripe old aGe." That m:I.;,)::.t be c0n~"trued a.s an argument in favour of opium 

smoking. 

Mr. VAIU.E {France) noted the figures in the summary of the report 

of the Japanese Government on addiction among young persons. He wondered what 

WI!O' s views were on youthful addicts and whether there was any eJ..'Planation for 

their addiction. 



. E/ON,7/SR.203 
English 
Page 13 

Mr. WOLFF (World Health Organization) said· he hSd the illiJ?~essio~ 
· that at the present tilne increasing attention w~s bei~ ;vaid:~ tp ~h~. use of 

drugs by young persons. Disappointing reports 011 the si tuati~~ had been 

published in the last few years particularly in the United States. In that . . 
country the situation appeared to have improved as ~ result of energetic 

legal 'and therapeutic measures taken promptly by that Government to meet the 

threat. In addition to tt1e fact that Governments were giving more attention 

to the problem and that more data were now being reported, the situation 

had.~lso been aff'ect~d by the Second World War,. which had incre~sed the 

difficulties of youth in adjusting to their environment and at times had 

resulted in a. decrease in the standards of education. 

Be was optinlistic about the situation inasmuch as effective measures 

for combating the evil were knolm to Governments which, if taken1 would bring 

about an improvement in the situation. He pointed out that a similar problem. 

had arisen. as the aftermath of World vlar I. It was essential however that 

meas1,1rea should be taken promptly if results were to be achieved and· he doubted 

whether heretofore all Governments had .. a..oted w;tth sufficient speed and energy. 

With re~ard to thec;enerf!,l !luestion of treatment he pointed out.that 

many rel'orte ~rroneously ~~s~ribed as "treatment" procedures ~hich could only 

be described as the first steps in a programme of treatment •. It was essential . ' ' . ' 

to remember that the process of disintoxication was only the beginni~g ot 
treatment. It could be brought about gradually - which for many 

reaEJone. :wee not th.e mo::;st desirable way- or without delay, ;if the physical 

condi~io~ of the patient permittedt The essential treatment for ·an addict, 

however1 was psychotherapy, which was very costly and in most instances.required 

individual care. Some attempt at mass tre~tment had been made, but that was 

possible only in certain conditions. Xn his view a course of treatment over 

a per.iod of six months would be th~ most satisfe.ctory. The United States was 

currently achievine much better results than it had two decades earlier, chiefly 

as a result of the specialized hospitals which had been established for the 

treatment of drug addicts, where.the patients rece.ived both individual and mass 

psychotherapy. 

He drew attention to the ~istinction between the word "cure" and the word 
• 1" ~. 

"treatment". In his view a drug addict could be called cured only if he had 

been .free .from drug addiction for a period of not less than three years. Even 



E/CN.7/SR.-20, ·· · 
English · 
Page 14' · · 

at that stage he would be inclined to call him only potentially cured. As in 

most instances, however, the data concerning treatment given in the annual 

reports of Governments referred only to-the disintoxication of the· patient, he 

thought they did not represent a therapeutic reeult. 

Mr. MORLOCK (United States of .America) said that fUrther informatim 

on .the situation in the Ur1ited States with regard to· addiction among young· 

persons would appear in the 1952 annual report. 

Control of International Trade -
Mr. NIKOLIC {Yugo~?lavia) drew attention to the fact that the summary 

of the reports from Denmark, Indonesia. w1d Greece contained information on 

imports and exporte which did. not in his vi~w properly relate to the control 

of international trade and while useful might more appropriatelyhave:been 
' . ' 

inserted elsewhere. in the report. 

Mr. HUANG (Secr~tar.;tat ). ac;reed that the section on the control of' 

international t1·ade in the. 1949 form of annual rep.orts oontained tlO question 
' . " ' ~ 

on quantities of narcotic drugs imported or exported. On the contrary, 

the chapter dealt ma.inly with the orgaaization and operation of. control 

machinery, namely, the authorities issuing ~mport and export certificates 

and the like. Many annual rE7ports, however, did no:t give any information on 

those points. 

~~. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) saw the Secretariat's difficulty but still 

felt that info~mation on imports and exports should be inserted elsewhere in 

the summary. 

Mr. VAIILE (France) ,referred to the statement on the divers ion of 

drugs in 1951. Four thousapd ampoules of Dolosal, a trade nanre for pethidine, 

had been ordere.d from France, but only 31200 ampoules had been received, the . 

rest having disappeared between Marseilles and Saigon. The police had 

investigated the case and had discovered the lost drugs at Djibout~. The 

thieves, who had s;tolen a. case of medicaments had been unaware of the v:;tlue of 

their loot as neither. they nor the person receiving the stolen goods had realized 



E/CN.7/SR.20"!J 
English 
Page 15 

that narcotic drugs were contained in the case, despite the special labels 

on the packages. ~1e ampoules had been recovered by the police. 

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) thought that the case related to illicit 

national traffic and should be inserted under that chapter. 

Mr. VAILLE (France) pointed out that originally it ha.d been a matter 

of licit trade between nations. When the report was made, the authorities had 

not known what had happened to the Goo ampoules lost en route, and it was for 

that reason that the into~tion had been included under the chapter on control 
of international trade. 

The meetipg rose at 1.05 lhl!:!. 

22/4 a.m • 
. f 




